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cee.  Consulting Engineering Center
(Sajal A Partners)

Mr. Munif Treish
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Municipality of Al-Bireh
00972-2-995 4431
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Project:  Al- Bireh Wastewater Systein

Dear Mr. Treish,

NO.337 PQO1/003

Fax. @ 962-6-662827

Tel. : 962-6-661251
Telex : 23469 Center Jo
P.0.Box : 8180

Amman - Jordan

249/115
Ret. :
27/71/1996
Date ..
3)
No. of pages -

®

Attached is your copy of the Minutes of Mezting held on 24/7/96 for your

Toview,

If you reed any clarifications , please do not hesitate to contact us.
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C : Mr. Franze - Dr, Dahlem

1S/ih

Sincerely yours.

b
Izzat Sajdi

Vice President
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